927th BUSINESS MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS (PUBLIC SESSION) - - - MARCH 14, 2018

The Board Minutes of March 14, 2018, have not been formally approved and are subject to change or modification by the Public Body at its next meeting of April 11, 2018, or soon thereafter as it may be considered. All requirements of the "Open Public Meetings Act" have been complied with according to N.J.S.A. 10:4-6.

The notice of the meeting has been mailed to the Newark Star Ledger, Camden Courier Post, and the Trenton Times, and also notice has been posted on the Bulletin Board at the office of the Secretary of State, Trenton, New Jersey.

Board meeting of March 14, 2018, was called to order at 9:00 A.M. The following members were present:

Mr. Joseph P. Schooley, Chairman

Mr. Constantinos Papademas

Mr. Gino Pasqualone

Mr. James H. Flaherty and Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo were absent.

Philameana L. Tucker, Executive Director, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Joseph Donofrio, Deputy Attorney General, Division of Law, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Kathleen Moran, Administrative Assistant, III, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Kerrie Shahan, Government Service Representative, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Also in attendance was Bradley Sudol, Chris Colabella, Sean Hagan, and Phillip Curry.

The Board saluted the Flag.

March 14, 2018

Motion made by Mr. Gino Pasqualone and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, to approve (14) Initial Licenses which will expire on March 31, 2018. (Licenses were issued from March 23, 2018 to April 5, 2018).

Motion made by Mr. Constantinos Papademas and seconded by Mr. Gino Pasqualone, and unanimously passed, to approve (16) Initial Business Permits which will expire on March 31, 2018. (Business Permits were issued from March 23, 2018 to April 5, 2018.

Motion made by Mr. Gino Pasqualone and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, to approve (2) Initial Business Permits Previously Expired effective March 14, 2018 to March 31, 2021.

Motion made by Mr. Constantinos Papademas and seconded by Mr. Gino Pasqualone, and unanimously passed, to approve (17) Changes in Business Permits effective March 14, 2018 to March 31, 2021.

Motion made by Mr. Gino Pasqualone and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, to approve the Minutes of the 926th Open Session Business Meeting held February 14, 2018.

Check in the amount of \$100.00 received from David Hinton, License #11267, t/a Hinton and Son Electric, LLC, as the sixth installment of a civil penalty in the amount of \$2,000.00 as reflected in the Final Order of Discipline filed October 5, 2016, ordering Mr. Hinton to pay a civil penalty in the amount of \$2,000.00 for violation of N.J.S.A. 45:1-21 (e). Payments began on November 29, 2016 and the balance due is \$900.00.

The Board accepted the payment.

The Board reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar Approval received from Kennie Marie Blanck, Warshauer Electric Supply, requesting approval of a new course and instructor.

March 14, 2018

Motion made by Mr. Constantinos Papademas and seconded Gino Pasqualone, and unanimously passed, to approve one (1) new course and instructor.

The Board reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar Approval received from Curtis McCombs, Schneider Electric, requesting approval of a new course and instructors.

Motion made by Mr. Constantinos Papademas and seconded by Mr. Gino Pasqualone, and unanimously passed, that Mr. McCombs' request to teach continuing education courses is denied as the Board does not allow a quiz/examination to be part of the instructional hours. Mr. McCombs will be requested to resubmit his application and include instructional material to make up the time where the quiz/exam was to be given.

Letter dated February 26, 2018, received from Joseph Donofrio, Deputy Attorney General, Division of Law, concerning Anthony Vignali's, License #14343, response to the Provisional Order of Discipline filed on February 8, 2017.

Motion made by Mr. Gino Pasqualone and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, to go into Executive Closed Session to receive advice of counsel from Roman Guzik, Deputy Attorney General, Division of Law.

After discussion in Closed Session, the Board returned to Open Session.

Motion made by Mr. Gino Pasqualone and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, that the Provisional Order of Discipline be finalized. A Final Order of Discipline will be issued ordering Mr. Vignali's License and Business Permit #14343 be suspended for a period of five years of which two and one half years shall be stayed. Mr. Vignali will be offered the opportunity to pay his civil penalty in the amount of \$10,000.00 for violation of 8.1.8.4 Mr. 8.1.8.4 Mr.

Letter dated February 26, 2018, received from Joseph Donofrio, Deputy Attorney General, Division of Law, concerning John Sahlberg's (applicant for examination) response to the Provisional Order of Discipline filed on February 8, 2017.

March 14, 2018

Motion made by Mr. Gino Pasqualone and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, to go into Executive Closed Session to receive advice of counsel from Roman Guzik, Deputy Attorney General, Division of Law.

After discussion in Closed Session, the Board returned to Open Session.

Motion made by Mr. Gino Pasqualone and seconded by Mr. Constantinos Papademas, and unanimously passed, that the Provisional Order of Discipline be finalized and a Final Order of Discipline be issued prohibiting Mr. Sahlberg from submitting a new application for examination for one year. Mr. Sahlberg is also assessed a civil penalty in the amount of \$10,000.00 for violation of $\underline{\text{N.J.S.A}}$. 45:5A-9. Mr. Sahlberg will be offered the opportunity to pay his civil penalty in monthly installments.

Mrs. Tucker advised the Board that David Martinez, applicant for examination, has informed the Board that his computer completely shut down during the business and law portion of the electrical contractors examination. Mr. Martinez also stated that the proctor was unable to bring the computer back on line.

The Board determined, upon confirmation from PSI, the six-month waiting period be waived due to the difficulties Mr. Martinez experienced during the examination. Mr. Martinez will be allowed to immediately retake the electrical contractor's examination.

The Board reviewed applications for the licensing examination to be administered by PSI Services, LLC. Twelve (12) applications were approved.

Motion made by Mr. Constantinos Papademas and seconded by Mr. Gino Pasqualone, and unanimously passed, to go into Executive Closed Session to consider and to review consumer complaints, investigative reports and other information received pursuant to the Board's investigative authority in order to determine whether violations of the law, including Board regulations have occurred. The results of the deliberations will be made known when and if the Board determines to initiate disciplinary action or other law enforcement action.

| Marc | h 1 | 4. | 20 | 1 | 8 |
|------|-----|----|----|---|---|
| | | | | | |

Meeting adjourned at 2:30 P.M.

An Appointment and Business Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 11, 2018, at 9:00 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Philameana L. Tucker Executive Director

- 1. License # 18331 Christopher R. Felix
- 2. License # 18340 Edward Williams, Jr.
- 3. License # 18330 Gregory S. Adamczyk
- 4 License #18328 Anthony Pagano
- 5. License # 18335 John E Palmieri
- 6. License # 18329 Dennis E. Kleiner
- 7. License # 18339 Paul Marhofer
- 8. License # 18336 Brian A Ferreira
- 9. License # 18332 Nikolce Kocoski
- 10. License # 18334 Brandon Jessamine
- 11. License # 18333 Michael Alabovitz
- 12. License # 18341 Lucas John Papantoniou
- 13. License # 18342 Joseph W Todaro

- NJ Electrical Solutions, LLC (Christopher R. Felix) (Limited Liability Company)
 1992 Morris Avenue, Unit 199 Union, New Jersey 07083 License # 18331
- 2. Awesome Electric, LLC (Austin B. Cummins) (Limited Liability Company) 85 Vaughn Avenue Bellmawr, New Jersey 08031 License #17798
- 3. NK Electrical, LLC (Nikolce Kocoski) (Limited Liability Company) 255 Fairview Avenue Verona, New Jersey 07044 License # 18332
- 4. Len Jessamine Electrical HVAC & Refrigeration (Brandon Jessamine) (Limited Liability Company) 403 Aurora Street Phillipsburg, New Jersey 08865 License # 18334
- 5. EWJ Electrical Contracting LLC (Edward Williams, Jr.) (Limited Liability Company) 18 Garwood Boulevard Clayton, New Jersey 08312 License #18340
- GSA Electrical Contractors LLC (Gregory Adamczyk) 312 Goodmans Crossing -Clark, New Jersey 07066 - License #18330
- 7. Anthony Pagano Electric LLC (Anthony J Pagano, Jr.) (Limited Liability Company) 24 Hardwood Drive Jackson, New Jersey License #18328
- 8. KN Electrical Contractor Inc (Dennis E. Kleiner) (Corporation) 300 Steelmanville Road Egg Harbor Township, New Jersey 08234 License #18329
- 9. Contempra Electric LLC (Vincent Giacomo) (Limited Liability Company) 57 Carrs Tavern Road - Millstone, New Jersey 08510 - License # 16229
- AVA Electrical & Lighting Services (Lucas John Papantoniou) (Corporation) 128 Clinton Street Malverne, New York 11565 License #18341
- 11. JP Watt Electric LLC (John Palmieri) (Limited Liability Company) 585 Sica Lane Toms River, New Jersey 08753 License #18335
- 12. Camden County Electric LLC (Joshua E. Echt) (Limited Liability Company) 255 Lott Avenue barrington, New Jersey 08007 License #18165
- 13. Bill Gillespie Electric Inc (David M. Burkhart) (Corporation) 1657 State Street East Greenville, PA 18041 License # 16141
- 14. Five Star Electric Corp. Of NY Inc (Salvatore J Vecchio) (Corporation) 101-32 101st Street - Ozone Park, NY 11416 - License #15905 Page 2

- 15. Prodigy Electrical Solutions LLC (Jeremy Ali Deodath) (Limited Liability Company) 23 Union Avenue Linden, New Jersey 07036 License # 18307
- 16. Iconic Electric Corporation (Frank J. Turano) (Corporation) 3150 East Tremont Avenue, Bronx, New york 10461 License # 16111

APPROVED BY THE BOARD MARCH 31, 2018 EFFECTIVE MARCH 31, 2018 TO MARCH 31, 2021

- GNG Electrical Contractors, Inc dba Bowe & Gant, Inc (Vincent P Bowe) (Corporation) Formerly -GNG Electrical Contractors Inc (Corporation) 415 Commerce Lane, Unit1 West Berlin, New Jersey 08091 License # 17713A
- Tesla Energy Operations, Inc (Javier Hurtado) (Corporation) Formerly Solar City Corporation D Bates LA Energy - (Corporation) - 3055 Clearview Way - San Mateo, CA 94402 - License #17327A
- 3. NEK Electric LLC (Nikolaos E Kanterakis) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly NEK Electric Co., (Individual) 21 Main Street East Brunswick, New Jersey 08816 License #11458A
- 4. Green Revolution Electric LLC (James A Newman) (Limited Liability Company) Lebanon, New Jersey License #16601A
- 5. Frank D' Amore Refrigeration and Electric LLC (Frank D'Amore) Limited Liability Company) Formerly D'Amore Refrigeration and Electric Inc (Corporation) 409 Brigantine Terrace Tuckerton, New Jersey 08087 License # 6956A
- Touchtel Technology Group & Electrical Services Corporation (Eric A Widlund) -(Corporation) - Formerly - Patriot Energy LLC DBA patrio Energy Mechanical & Electrical Contractor LLC - (Limited Liability Company) - 1897 Clove Road 2nd Floor - staten Island, New York 10304 - License #15044B
- 7. Meyer & DepewCo Inc (Charles Z Hauses) Corporation) Formerly Air One Heating Pros LLC (Limited Liability Company) 309 Lafayette Avenue Kenilworth, New Jersey 07033 License #18107C
- 8. Robert Fiore Construction Inc dba Fiore Electric (Robert Fiore) (Corporation) Formerly Electric Unlimited Inc (Corporation) 901 Palmer Avenue Holmdel New Jersey 07733 License # 9666B
- 9. Anderson Refrigeration LLC (James W Andrew) limited Liability Company) Formerly Anderson Refrigeration (Individual) 149 Sunset Drive Mount Royal, New Jersey 08061 License # 18085A
- 10. H&S Electric LLC (Herman U Herrera) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly
 H & S Electric (Individual) 24 Monsey Road Flemington, New Jersey 08822 License #12279A

- Coli Construction Inc (Dante Colaianni) (Corporation) Formerly Coli Electric Contractor Inc - (Corporation) - 1 Sears Drive - paramus, New Jersey 07652 license #8005A
- Earl R. Reader t/a Reader Electric (Individual) Formerly Drakes Electric Inc - (Corporation) - 1391 W Chestnut Avenue - Vineland, New Jersey 08360 -License #10806E
- Unity Electric LLC Stratos S. Samouhos) (Limited Liability Company) -Formerly - A & S Electrical And Mechanical Contractors LLC - (Limited Liability Company) - 1 Madison Street, Suite F1 - East Rutherford, New Jersey 07073 -License #15412A
- 14. Safeway Electric Inc (Guercio Glanfranco) (Corporation) Formerly Guercio Electric LLC (Limited Liability Company) 1000 White Horse Road Suite 702 Voorhees, New Jersey 08043 License #17366B
- 15. Komsa Electric LLC (Edward Komsa, Jr.) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly Komsa Electric) Individual 19 Merrill Drive mahwah, New Jersey 07430 License #5318A
- Wire Masters Electric Inc (Jean Paul Williams) (Corporation) Formerly Gold Star Electric Inc - (Corporation) - 254 36th Street RB336 - Unit 55 - Brooklyn, New York 11232 - License # 15399B
- 17. SAC Wireless LLC (Jeffrey A. Burdge) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly Skinner & Cook Inc (Corporation) 211 County Avenue Secaucus, New Jersey 07094 License #14032C

APPROVED BY THE BOARD MARCH 14, 2018 EFFECTIVE MARCH 14, 2018 TO MARCH 31, 2021

- 1. AdvanTek Electrical Construction LLC (Gene Jacobson) (Limited Liability Company) 1150 First Avenue, Suite 600 King of Prussia, PA 19406 License #13488D
- 2. Afco Electric Co, Inc (Rui J Brandao) (Corporation) 215 3rd Avenue Elizabeth, New Jersey 07206 License # 07206B